
J’aime
[I like]

J’aime
beaucoup [I 
really like] 

J’adore
[I love]

Je n’aime
pas

[ I don’t like]

Je déteste
[ I hate]

Je préfère
[I prefer]

Mon plat 
préféré
c’est..

[My 
favourite 

food/meal is]

le fromage [cheese]

le poulet [chicken]

le poisson [fish]

le pain [bread]

le beurre [butter]

le jambon [ham]

la viande [meat]

les pommes de terre[potatoes]

les œufs [eggs]

les fruits [fruits]

les frites [chips] 

parce que 
c’est

[because it’s]

car c’est
[because it’s]

délicieux [delicious]

savoureux [tasty] 

dégoûtant[disgusting]

bon pour la santé [healthy]

mauvais pour la santé 

[unhealthy]

Grammar:
In French ALL nouns have a 
gender, either masculine or 
feminine. They can also be 
singular or plural.
There is a different definite 
article [THE ] for either:
masculine - le
feminine – la
plural – les

The definite article is also 
contracted to l’ before vowels.

Common misconceptions

In English, we miss out the 
definite article when giving 
opinions.
E.g I like bread

BUT in French, you must always 
use the definite article for 
opinions
E.g. J’aime le pain 
[Literally  - I like the bread]

HT6: Qu’est-ce que tu aimes manger? What do you like to eat?


